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NOTICE TO ALL FIRMS 
Date:  May 7, 2025  
 
To:  All Prospective Bidders 
 
From:  Sam Li  
    Director of Procurement Services 
 
Re:  Addendum Number 7 

 IFB # C1585 – Pomerantz New Fire Alarm System 
 
 
Questions 
 

 Q1. The General Conditions has a section regarding Progress Photos.  Please confirm progress 
photos are not required as part of this project.  

 
 A1. Progress photos are required 
 
 Q2. The General Conditions has a section regarding Temp Lighting & Electric Services.  Please 

confirm that there is no temp lighting / power required as part of this project.  
 
 A2. Confirmed. 
 
 Q3. The General Conditions has a section regarding Material Hoists.  Please confirm that there are 

no requirements for Material Hoists as part of this project.  
 
 A3. Confirmed 
 
 Q4. The General Conditions indicate that the contractor shall provide, install and maintain 

temporary fence enclosures as required by the contract.  We do not see any requirement for 
temporary fence enclosures.  Please confirm this section is not applicable.  

 
 A4. Confirmed 
 
 Q5. Please confirm temporary trailers / offices / toilets are not required as part of this contract.  
 
 A5. Confirmed 
 
 Q6. Drawings indicate that the existing roof warranty is to be maintained.  When does the existing 

warranty end?  
 
 A6. The warranty will be in force during the expected project duration. 

 
 

 THIS ADDENDUM IS PART OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENT AND SHALL BE INCLUDED WITH 
YOUR REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL.  YOUR SIGNATURE BELOW WARRANTS THAT 
YOU UNDERSTAND THIS ADDENDUM AND THAT YOU HAVE MADE THE APPRORIATE 
ADJUSTMENTS IN YOUR PROPOSAL AND CALCULATIONS. 
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        ________________________________________ ____ 
          Signature 

 
        ____________________________________________ 
          Print Name and Title of Authorized Representative  
 
          ____________________________________________                       
           Print Name of Company/Partnership/Individual 

            
 ____________________________________________ 

             Date 
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